EASTERN UPPER PENINSULA REGIONAL PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION

TO: EUP Materials Management Planning Committee
FROM: Jeff Hagan, CEO

EUP Regional Planning & Development Commission
DATE: May 20, 2025
RE: EUP Materials Management Planning Committee

The Eastern U.P. Materials Management Planning Committee Meeting will be held
on Wednesday, May 28, 2025. The meeting will be held at the EUP Regional
Planning & Development Office; 2345 Meridian Street; Sault Ste. Marie,
Michigan at 1:30 p.m.

Please contact Kim Wilcox (Email kwilcox@eup-planning.org or call (906) 635-
1581 Ext. 5275) as soon as possible to RSVP to this meeting as it is important to
determine that a quorum will be present.

Thank you.
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EASTERN UPPER PENINSULA REGIONAL PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION

EUP MATERIALS MANAGEMENT PLANNING COMMITTEE

EUPRPDC Office; 2345 Meridian Street; Sault Ste. Marie, Ml 49783

Wednesday, May 28, 2025 — 1:30 p.m.

AGENDA

1. Call to Order; Introductions

2. Public Comment

3. Approval of MMPC Minutes—February 26, 2025 (ACTION ITEM)
4. Emmet County Site Visit Recap

5. Materials Management Plan Development/Timeline

6. EGLE Updates

7. Adjourn
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